

Belinda Dees-Beaver

Saraland, AL 36571

honeybea21@gmail.com

+1 251 802 0111

With 38 years of experience, I am qualified to bring excellent healthcare in the antenatal, perinatal, postnatal periods and beyond. My experiences include instructor for AWHONN Fetal Monitoring, scrubbing and circulating for cesarean section, BTL and hysterectomy, ISE and IUPC insertion, etc. My insertion of intravenous catheters is of the highest quality. I have 1 year of Home Health experience through Springhill Medical Center. Recently I cared for my invalid husband with IV antibiotics, diabetic management, physical therapy, etc. I have held charge nurse and interim nurse management positions. I worked as an IV therapy nurse infusing IVIG therapy at home for several years.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Week Travel Nurse Assignment

Touro Infirmary - New Orleans, LA

2016 to June 2020

1401 Foucher Street, New Orleans, LA 70115;

504-8897-7011 May 2016 - June 2020 Labor and Delivery - March 2020

Parkview Community Hospital: 3865 Jackson Street, Riverside, CA.

951-688-2211 *13 week travel nurse assignment, Labor and Delivery 2016

Travel Nurse Assignment

Pine Ridge Community - Pine Ridge, SD

2015 to 2015

I spent 10 years traveling across the United States as a travel nurse in Labor and Delivery, nursery and NICU. I can send you the hospitals I had assignments at with references. Before that I worked at Springhill Medical Center in Labor and Deliver for 17 years as a charge nurse, interim nurse manager, NRP educator, preceptor, etc.

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing

University of Mobile

1982

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: December 2022

State: AL

Skills

- Nurse Management
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Cerner
- Triage
- Epic
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Hospice Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Patient Care
- EMR Systems
- Management
- Home care
- Acute care
- Teaching

Languages

- English - Expert
- Spanish - Beginner

Awards

Whitespunner Award

May 1982

Excellence in Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

Alabama RN

January 2020 to December 2021

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Assessments

Electronic health records: Best practices — Highly Proficient

March 2019

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

March 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to assess a patient's condition and implement the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Protecting patient privacy — Proficient

August 2021

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.